

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 5159 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | auto filter for sensitive species | Michael Lee | 08/21/2010 02:36 PM |
| 5113 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Autoblock records based on certain land locations | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:43 AM |
| 5112 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Autoblock taxa for rare/showy stuff | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:41 AM |
| 5111 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | "Site" record should be "Sight" record on color key | Robert Peet | 04/15/2011 12:34 PM |
| 5110 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | add UNCC and WNC to participating herbaria list | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:40 AM |
| 5109 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | display more pages; no more than 10pg displayed currently | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:39 AM |
| 5108 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | have NOTES field show (on atlas, presumably) | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:38 AM |
| 5107 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | have annotation NOTES show up on specimen record | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:38 AM |
| 5106 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | update NCU databasing progress and make it updatable by mere mortals | Robert Peet | 07/28/2010 10:37 AM |
| 5105 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Normal | have x- specimens map | Michael Lee | 11/02/2010 09:32 AM |
| 4428 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Constancy wrong for classified plots that have no species | Michael Lee | 10/13/2009 07:13 PM |
| 4427 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Need taxonomic standardization rules when importing new data | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:35 AM |
| 4383 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | project 59, team 6 cover by strata method error | Michael Lee | 09/11/2009 10:49 AM |
| 4378 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Classification Automation Tools | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:26 AM |
| 4377 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Improvements to Community Webpages | Michael Lee | 03/08/2010 10:54 AM |
| 4158 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Start Date: make consistent in label on datasheets | Michael Lee | 09/01/2009 12:51 PM |
| 4157 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Decide on impermeable surface for soildrainage | Michael Lee | 06/15/2009 12:04 PM |
| 4156 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | clairification of mean-water depth | Michael Lee | 06/15/2009 12:02 PM |
| 4155 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add all fields to reference webpage/site | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:17 AM |
| 4154 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | post-workshop 2009 CONTAINER BUG | Michael Lee | 06/15/2009 12:42 PM |
| 4042 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | project 99 soils are listed in archive as 099-07 but should be 099-01 | Michael Lee | 05/05/2009 01:47 PM |
| 3975 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Show summary of many plots | Michael Lee | 04/30/2009 06:37 AM |
| 3933 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | If plot X and Y are switched, need a check box to indicate that | Michael Lee | 05/08/2009 09:34 AM |
| 3927 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | delete duplicate EEP observations | Michael Lee | 05/04/2010 12:12 PM |
| 3916 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Evaluate georeferencing standards of CVS (and VegBank) | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:24 AM |
| 3888 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Typo in genus: Pseudgnaphalium | Michael Lee | 03/20/2009 12:05 PM |
| 3862 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 22-8-377 RHODMAX subsampling errors | Michael Lee | 03/19/2009 09:10 AM |
| 3854 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fit may be reversed for some projects | Michael Lee | 11/09/2009 01:15 PM |
| 3850 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | store drainage basin/HUC codes with plots | Michael Lee | 06/03/2010 09:50 AM |
| 3847 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | enable export for analysis databases | Michael Lee | 04/14/2009 12:00 PM |
| 3846 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | viewer-classification view | Michael Lee | 02/25/2009 12:31 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 3845 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | viewer-classification view and update | Michael Lee | 02/25/2009 12:30 PM |
| 3844 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | none-of-the-above community placeholder: EntryTool | Michael Lee | 05/27/2009 08:35 AM |
| 3843 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add new field for community classification framework | Michael Lee | 03/02/2009 12:44 PM |
| 3842 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Standardization/filling out best classifications in new archive database | Michael Lee | 04/08/2010 12:50 PM |
| 3841 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add fields to Excel v9 classification file | Forbes Boyle | 04/08/2010 02:14 PM |
| 3840 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Immediate | Classification view/import/edit - CONTAINER BUG | Michael Lee | 02/25/2009 12:31 PM |
| 3805 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | find a way to hide numeric keys when viewing data | Michael Lee | 04/30/2009 06:37 AM |
| 3804 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to configure which species name gets exported | Michael Lee | 11/09/2009 01:17 PM |
| 3800 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | 1/28/2009 CONTAINER bug | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 01:47 PM |
| 3799 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create taxon collection list inside the Entry Tool | Michael Lee | 05/09/2009 07:33 AM |
| 3798 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Allow plot annotation from ANY database | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 01:47 PM |
| 3797 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Low | Entry DB should have an initialize function for DBA | Michael Lee | 10/26/2009 06:28 PM |
| 3796 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Entry-only plots need to be flagged | Michael Lee | 01/30/2009 09:31 AM |
| 3795 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add row numbers in the collection box for cover data (herb data) | Michael Lee | 02/04/2009 10:08 AM |
| 3792 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | auto-embed errors for hand-error checking | Michael Lee | 02/11/2009 08:27 AM |
| 3791 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Track project completeness | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:12 AM |
| 3790 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Public/Private versions of Analysis database | Michael Lee | 11/23/2010 07:27 PM |
| 3789 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | create "export to VegBank" function | Michael Lee | 04/19/2010 12:45 PM |
| 3788 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Check county,state using geocoordinates with taxacom script | Robert Peet | 09/04/2010 11:34 AM |
| 3787 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Decide on better project management software/approach | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:24 AM |
| 3786 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Hand Error checking improvements | Michael Lee | 02/04/2009 02:19 PM |
| 3613 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | run revision project 32: 4 stems in old archive "bigstem" table are too small | Michael Lee | 03/20/2009 08:42 AM |
| 3611 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Newell R module = supersample? | Michael Lee | 01/05/2010 08:02 AM |
| 3609 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | subsampling typo? 11-C-309 | Michael Lee | 03/20/2009 09:11 AM |
| 3589 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Go through and map species by stratum: are floating and aquatic species assigned to those strata? | Michael Lee | 11/02/2008 12:46 PM |
| 3532 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Revise elevation based on NASA data | Michael Lee | 12/03/2010 02:37 PM |
| 3485 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Project 22, stem sub tree truncated for whole project! | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:04 AM |
| 3484 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Project 50 stems a mess! | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:04 AM |
| 3452 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Normal | evaluate beta PDA version of the reference lists | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 01:46 PM |
| 3433 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Allow deletion of some but not all plots | Michael Lee | 08/08/2008 12:09 PM |
| 3432 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Upgrade patching system | Michael Lee | 06/25/2008 05:22 PM |
| 3431 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Document whence our picklist values come (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 07/15/2008 02:05 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|----------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 3430 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Low | Create 1-pager instructions for each level (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:28 AM |
| 3429 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | level 3 intensive modules (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 04:14 PM |
| 3428 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Level 3 "Water" (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 03:29 PM |
| 3427 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Pull VMD data from web (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 08/11/2008 10:55 AM |
| 3426 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Vigor of 2 now "weak" not "fair" (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 03:51 PM |
| 3425 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | More info about reach in protocol, datasheets, entry tool? (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 07/16/2008 11:54 AM |
| 3424 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Confidentiality Level 3 (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 04:06 PM |
| 3423 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Make Height Precision and Height inversely proportional (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 03:48 PM |
| 3422 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Indicate units + precision on datasheets (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 03:51 PM |
| 3421 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Placement revision (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 06/30/2008 04:01 PM |
| 3420 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Preprint "plot datasheet" when upgrading to level 3 (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 07/15/2008 01:16 PM |
| 3419 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Print notes on VMD forms (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:38 AM |
| 3418 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Low | Open ended picklists (workshop '08) | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:16 AM |
| 3417 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | WORKSHOP 2008 fixes CONTAINER BUG | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:28 AM |
| 3320 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data Monitoring Report Issues | Michael Lee | 07/22/2008 12:12 PM |
| 3298 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Entry fields overlapping on level 1 plots, if level 3 plots are added first | Michael Lee | 05/15/2008 06:29 PM |
| 3180 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reduce File size by importing to new database | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:35 AM |
| 3064 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DBA: check that plot names match project code | Michael Lee | 03/20/2008 03:20 PM |
| 3025 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | improve reporting mechanism in entry tool | Michael Lee | 06/03/2010 09:49 AM |
| 3013 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Include azimuth and dsgPoly/plot size to draw plot bounds on Google-Map? | Michael Lee | 12/03/2007 11:50 AM |
| 3012 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | For level 1 data, redundant error check: plot size missing | Michael Lee | 05/27/2009 07:34 AM |
| 3011 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Logical check: reasonable sizes between ddh, Ht, DBH | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:17 AM |
| 3010 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Should encode strings in URL requesting mapping of plots | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:19 AM |
| 3009 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Check that plots are named according to their project label | Michael Lee | 03/20/2008 03:20 PM |
| 3006 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Add LSID+GUID to data rows | Michael Lee | 11/02/2008 01:55 PM |
| 3004 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | TEST: Allow resampling of ANY plot | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:36 AM |
| 2991 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | When no plots are selected, export throws an error | Michael Lee | 11/02/2007 10:33 AM |
| 2977 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change "add party" dialog to do so more cleanly | Michael Lee | 10/15/2007 05:43 PM |
| 2956 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | commClass.expertSystem needs to be descriptive (memo field) | Michael Lee | 10/12/2007 02:24 PM |
| 2936 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Figure out "REACHES" | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:41 AM |
| 2924 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Add "use defaults on this plot" for parties and place name | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 01:00 PM |
| 2923 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | clean up: Importing from 2.0.4 and before can cause odd message about users/parties | Michael Lee | 05/08/2009 01:46 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|----------|--|----------------|---------------------|
| 2922 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Use non-modal messages when adding new parties | Michael Lee | 10/11/2007 12:08 PM |
| 2919 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | def_populateDefaultValues NEEDS TO IGNORE NULLS | Michael Lee | 08/29/2007 04:07 PM |
| 2918 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Headers of entry forms are annoying | Michael Lee | 05/27/2009 08:03 AM |
| 2917 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Entry DB is getting larger and larger - allow downloads of data to decrease size | Michael Lee | 03/20/2008 03:20 PM |
| 2916 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Planted Stem Data: Removing default on new line results in adding new record | Michael Lee | 08/29/2007 03:01 PM |
| 2915 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Need to have rules for "odd" levels for data: planted stems >= level 3 and cover data <= level 2 | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 01:01 PM |
| 2911 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix auto-population of "unknown sp." | Michael Lee | 08/28/2007 11:33 AM |
| 2910 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | arrow keys access non-tab-stopped fields? | Michael Lee | 03/28/2008 03:25 PM |
| 2909 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Help users create new plots. | Michael Lee | 03/28/2008 12:22 PM |
| 2908 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | FirstTimeUser form improvements | Michael Lee | 08/24/2007 02:44 PM |
| 2907 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | First time user button should move to left on main menu | Michael Lee | 08/17/2007 05:42 PM |
| 2906 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | DBA: reports could be improved | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 01:01 PM |
| 2904 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Allow editing of default stratum method and cover method | Michael Lee | 07/15/2008 01:16 PM |
| 2903 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Default Values Manager: allow searching field names and values (and allow show all) and table labels, too. | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:22 AM |
| 2902 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Right-click shortcut menus don't work in subforms in Access 2007 | Michael Lee | 08/09/2007 05:51 PM |
| 2901 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Can't set new sampling level when resampling plots | Michael Lee | 08/08/2007 01:09 PM |
| 2898 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Type only team, plot or just plot in SelectPlot field and it finds it | Michael Lee | 07/27/2007 05:05 PM |
| 2897 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Allow users to change the year of their base plots | Michael Lee | 07/23/2007 05:21 PM |
| 2894 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Entry Forms should change record source, not use filters | Michael Lee | 07/26/2007 10:11 AM |
| 2893 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | VMD ordering should be flexible in forms: a few options and fall-back | Michael Lee | 08/08/2007 12:30 PM |
| 2892 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Weird monitoring issues: species erroneously duplicated | Michael Lee | 07/13/2007 12:51 PM |
| 2891 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Strata should always be shown, but tab stops can be off if no header | Michael Lee | 08/08/2007 03:15 PM |
| 2890 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | VMD improvements | Michael Lee | 07/13/2007 11:16 AM |
| 2887 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | "Empty Mod" pseudo-species causes catch-22 errors | Michael Lee | 07/13/2007 11:14 AM |
| 2886 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error checking flags null ddh for live-stakes | Michael Lee | 07/13/2007 11:13 AM |
| 2885 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Business rules needed to guide field-samplers in subsampling & changing height cut-off | Steven Roberts | 07/09/2007 12:46 PM |
| 2883 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Monitoring data: how to determine ordering of rows? | Michael Lee | 05/08/2009 12:34 PM |
| 2882 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Entry tool doesn't allow entry of source for "new" stems during monitoring | Michael Lee | 07/13/2007 11:14 AM |
| 2881 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error checking flagged "[multiple]" as bad value. | Michael Lee | 07/13/2007 11:13 AM |
| 2879 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Need a zoom in on community classification from plot data form | Michael Lee | 06/21/2007 11:52 AM |
| 2878 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Check and standardize fit across all projects | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:04 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|-----------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 2877 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Access 2007 issues | Michael Lee | 05/09/2008 02:15 PM |
| 2876 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error checker thinks that non-vascular genera shouldn't have "sp." | Michael Lee | 07/09/2007 12:59 PM |
| 2875 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Windows cannot find "fileName" for entryDB | Michael Lee | 07/06/2007 11:01 AM |
| 2871 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | stem mapping improvements needed | Michael Lee | 06/20/2007 03:14 PM |
| 2869 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Migrate OLD ARCHIVE to the NEW ARCHIVE | Michael Lee | 10/26/2009 06:29 PM |
| 2868 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | upgrade taxonomy using TaxonOccurrence Spreadsheet (aka Cover_ver4_withCBS) | Michael Lee | 03/14/2009 03:39 PM |
| 2867 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reverse Migrate New archive data into old archive | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:34 AM |
| 2866 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Migrate data from OLD entry db to OLD archive (w/ SAS) (52,59,61) | Michael Lee | 11/02/2008 01:51 PM |
| 2865 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Datasheets & Protocol: Concrete soil (or similar) is problematic to our database | Michael Lee | 07/06/2007 10:29 AM |
| 2864 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Simplify level 3: no modules?, cover only by strata? | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:43 AM |
| 2863 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Splitting planted and natural stems while sampling: advice needed | Michael Lee | 08/08/2008 12:10 PM |
| 2862 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add rationale for subsampling/stem cut-offs (affects entry-tool too) | Michael Lee | 07/09/2007 12:49 PM |
| 2861 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DD-MMM-YYYY needed on level 1-2 plot datasheet | Michael Lee | 07/06/2007 11:00 AM |
| 2860 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DS+Protocol: Add "U" = Unknown stem source | Michael Lee | 07/06/2007 10:57 AM |
| 2859 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rebar should be capped if used. | Michael Lee | 06/14/2007 07:19 AM |
| 2858 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need 6 spots for posts on datasheets | Michael Lee | 06/02/2007 04:25 PM |
| 2857 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Extra message box displayed "About to update 1 row" on startup | Michael Lee | 06/02/2007 02:51 PM |
| 2856 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Make sure the sub-sapling only applies to saplings at level 2-3, not trees | Michael Lee | 06/20/2007 11:08 AM |
| 2854 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data checking is redundant | Michael Lee | 05/25/2007 07:03 AM |
| 2848 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | (migration) Ensure unique plot names b/t EEP and CVS plots | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:06 AM |
| 2846 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Allow easier deletion of rows in main data forms | Michael Lee | 06/01/2007 08:33 AM |
| 2845 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Populate stemCount.IsPlanted | Michael Lee | 05/16/2007 11:38 PM |
| 2825 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Unfolding data with invalid list of intensive modules doesn't properly exit | Michael Lee | 04/17/2007 04:59 PM |
| 2824 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | resample plots db should have small compass to help orient user | Michael Lee | 04/17/2007 02:43 PM |
| 2823 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to write "resample plots" report from archive DB | Michael Lee | 08/08/2008 12:12 PM |
| 2821 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | presence not correct in R module on new unfolding code | Michael Lee | 04/16/2007 01:21 PM |
| 2820 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Auto-truncate values in stem form to nearest integer (big stems only) | Michael Lee | 06/01/2007 03:16 PM |
| 2816 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Try to migration without old temp tables | Michael Lee | 04/17/2007 08:30 AM |
| 2815 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | remove user_entry table and use party instead | Michael Lee | 04/20/2007 11:43 AM |
| 2814 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add file name to database title and/or main menu title | Michael Lee | 04/12/2007 05:05 PM |
| 2811 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Opening database fails when user in CVS_Entry_options isn't in user_entry | Michael Lee | 04/06/2007 03:52 PM |
| 2802 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Height error not specified in unfolding | Michael Lee | 04/16/2007 01:23 PM |
| 2801 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | reports get confused with level 2 data | Michael Lee | 07/09/2007 05:42 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 2800 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DBA screens do not check for header notes to be OK'd | Michael Lee | 04/16/2007 04:08 PM |
| 2794 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Test WinZip integration with various versions | Michael Lee | 03/09/2007 12:17 PM |
| 2791 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Out of Stack space (access 2000) | Michael Lee | 06/01/2007 11:13 PM |
| 2787 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add entry_stems.isPlanted to interface? | Michael Lee | 05/08/2008 09:39 PM |
| 2786 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to add a "planted" field for Entry and Archive database | Michael Lee | 04/17/2007 05:04 PM |
| 2778 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need better markers for empty plot vs no stems here. | Michael Lee | 04/16/2007 03:29 PM |
| 2777 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add to interface: Coordinates need more metadata | Michael Lee | 07/09/2007 12:33 PM |
| 2776 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need some queries to help us summarize issues for contractors | Michael Lee | 11/02/2008 01:54 PM |
| 2774 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | RETEST: errors in individual stem migration | Michael Lee | 02/13/2007 03:44 PM |
| 2773 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | function attempt to update nulls badly | Michael Lee | 02/12/2007 05:45 PM |
| 2772 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DBA: doesn't read planted stems when calculating plots without data | Michael Lee | 02/12/2007 05:49 PM |
| 2771 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | implement more sanity Checks : herbs | Michael Lee | 04/17/2007 05:03 PM |
| 2770 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Finish the export DB function for level 5 data | Michael Lee | 11/16/2007 10:49 AM |
| 2762 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add "Ignore this Error" to logical error checking | Michael Lee | 06/01/2007 03:17 PM |
| 2761 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | DBA screens not working well with smaller stems | Michael Lee | 02/12/2007 05:21 PM |
| 2760 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | add Quick fix for common errors | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 01:01 PM |
| 2759 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Importing from self causes big problems | Michael Lee | 02/05/2007 09:39 PM |
| 2751 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Error checking caused out-of-sync error that led to instability | Michael Lee | 01/29/2007 03:19 PM |
| 2750 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Emails not getting to @unc.edu | Michael Lee | 04/16/2007 03:36 PM |
| 2749 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Soil errors in legacy data: Mg truncated | Forbes Boyle | 09/30/2009 12:38 PM |
| 2745 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | When I import data from another database, the reset woody fails | Michael Lee | 01/22/2007 04:59 PM |
| 2744 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | on release, make sure we add error handling to rc | Michael Lee | 01/22/2007 04:53 PM |
| 2743 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Message warning about compacting says the wrong thing | Michael Lee | 01/22/2007 04:50 PM |
| 2739 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Species name doesn't appear if not woody | Michael Lee | 01/22/2007 01:28 PM |
| 2736 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | import from other db fails with ordering and when tables aren't there | Michael Lee | 01/19/2007 04:54 PM |
| 2723 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add "weird" taxa to new CVS Entry and Archive databases | Michael Lee | 06/20/2007 03:12 PM |
| 2722 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create datasets in viewer | Michael Lee | 04/14/2009 12:00 PM |
| 2721 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | check sppID and NC_Codes in "old" archive db before updating to new | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:04 AM |
| 2720 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reorganize the Advanced Options Form into tabs? | Michael Lee | 08/08/2007 03:43 PM |
| 2719 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add default values for plot fields (and maybe hide fields you don't use?) | Michael Lee | 08/03/2007 03:38 PM |
| 2718 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | PreRelease script should check for new records in SppList and warn | Michael Lee | 01/12/2007 03:42 PM |
| 2717 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | cvsData user can see stuff when ftping with the wrong url | Robert Peet | 09/15/2007 09:37 AM |
| 2713 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Figure out the emailing strategy for CVS emails | Michael Lee | 01/11/2007 02:56 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 2711 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Finish End of Year Deliverables | Michael Lee | 06/01/2007 08:35 AM |
| 2710 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reports for EEP based on project/alternate selection of plots | Michael Lee | 01/12/2007 01:52 PM |
| 2709 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create a patch process: +UI | Michael Lee | 01/12/2007 03:36 PM |
| 2708 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Clarify Excel error messages, VBA references | Michael Lee | 01/05/2007 05:12 PM |
| 2686 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Upgrade Liz's database and add reports | Michael Lee | 01/12/2007 03:43 PM |
| 2671 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Finish Import DB: what to do with Main Menu visible tabs field? | Michael Lee | 01/05/2007 06:03 PM |
| 2667 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Test Entry Tool processing of data vs. SAS | Michael Lee | 03/28/2008 12:13 PM |
| 2666 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | ready for DBA: Project 76 (Elizabeth City, NC): 52 plots | Michael Lee | 02/03/2009 08:48 AM |
| 2665 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Ready for DBA process: Project 75 (Singletary Lake, NC): 52 plots | Michael Lee | 02/03/2009 08:48 AM |
| 2664 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 5 errs remain: Project 74 (Cape Fear Riparian): 62 plots | Michael Lee | 04/29/2011 08:16 AM |
| 2663 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | 2 errs left: + duplicates flagged: Project 73 (Mountain Bogs): 64 plots | Michael Lee | 01/29/2009 12:59 PM |
| 2662 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Unfolding: Project 64 (Brunswick Co. NC): 88 plots | Michael Lee | 02/03/2009 08:48 AM |
| 2661 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | comments in XLS resolve: Project 63 (Francis Marion NF): 54 plots | Michael Lee | 02/03/2009 08:48 AM |
| 2660 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | toArchiveDB: Project 62 (Windsor): 7 plots | Michael Lee | 11/13/2006 09:45 AM |
| 2659 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | StratumPlot not linked to HerbData | Michael Lee | 09/30/2009 10:04 AM |
| 2658 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Split USDA records into concept-based and nominal sets | Michael Lee | 09/08/2007 01:53 PM |
| 2657 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Highlight species with too few counties and those with too many | Alan Weakley | 09/08/2007 02:54 PM |
| 2645 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | split USDA in the legend into into two labels | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 01:25 PM |
| 2642 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | QA: Keystroking efficiency additions | Michael Lee | 01/05/2007 05:12 PM |
| 2632 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | How to store one module plots - no subplots? | Michael Lee | 07/18/2008 10:34 AM |
| 2631 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Annotate demonstration set of databased speciemens to concept | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 06:58 AM |
| 2630 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Verification that CVS records map correctly to Weakley | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 08:03 AM |
| 2629 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Relationships between Weakley to USDA v 4.0 concepts | Robert Peet | 09/09/2007 10:21 AM |
| 2628 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Dynamic versioning | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 06:55 AM |
| 2627 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Nominal concepts should not overlap Weakley concepts | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:50 PM |
| 2626 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | 45. Negative occurrences | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 01:07 PM |
| 2625 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 44. Bug resolved | Robert Peet | 11/05/2006 09:55 PM |
| 2624 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 43. Paging through large families. | Xianhua Liu | 11/08/2006 11:29 PM |
| 2623 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 42. TaxonProgress updates | Xianhua Liu | 03/31/2007 09:56 AM |
| 2622 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | Modify Specify to allow determination to concept | Robert Peet | 11/01/2006 06:44 AM |
| 2621 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Normal | 40. Concepts for CVS data? | Xianhua Liu | 10/27/2006 04:12 PM |
| 2620 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 39. Bug resolved | Robert Peet | 11/05/2006 09:55 PM |
| 2619 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Systematic error in determination of nominals | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:53 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|--------|-----------|--|--------------------|---------------------|
| 2618 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Server errors; incompatibility with Windows 2000 OS | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 12:04 PM |
| 2617 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 36. The Data Source tab | Xianhua Liu | 11/25/2006 07:34 AM |
| 2616 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 35. Click on county | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:36 PM |
| 2615 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Failure to map WEWO and other non-NCU series in Specify | Xianhua Liu | 03/08/2007 05:52 PM |
| 2614 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 33. Map source issues | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:34 PM |
| 2613 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 32. Trilliaceae (Missing) | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 09:57 PM |
| 2612 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 31. Specimen data (fix typo) | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:33 PM |
| 2611 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Immediate | Help function text | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 12:26 PM |
| 2610 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 29. Sources of ambiguous records. | Xianhua Liu | 01/16/2007 07:03 AM |
| 2609 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Immediate | Erroneous assignment of ambiguous status | Xianhua Liu | 02/07/2007 07:28 AM |
| 2608 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 27. Browser compatibility testing | Xianhua Liu | 01/16/2007 07:11 AM |
| 2607 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 26. Misfunction on back-to-query button | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:15 PM |
| 2606 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 25. Complex searches | Xianhua Liu | 03/08/2007 07:45 PM |
| 2605 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 24. Search all counties in a state | Xianhua Liu | 11/08/2006 11:27 PM |
| 2604 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 23. County and state pulldowns | Stephen Seiberling | 03/04/2007 06:26 AM |
| 2603 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 22. Display county names | Xianhua Liu | 01/16/2007 07:08 AM |
| 2602 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Document concept references in Weakley flora | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 12:28 PM |
| 2601 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Explanation of relationship symbols "â€œ>â€" and "â€œ<â€" reversed | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:10 PM |
| 2600 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | ID number on the specimen & images pages needs revision | Xianhua Liu | 11/25/2006 07:29 AM |
| 2599 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 18. The "?" help buttons display pages with no content. | Alan Weakley | 03/04/2007 06:51 AM |
| 2598 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 17. Apostrophes | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:42 PM |
| 2597 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Display of cultivated records should be optional | Xianhua Liu | 01/16/2007 07:02 AM |
| 2596 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 15. Alphabetize synonyms | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:38 PM |
| 2595 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 14. The search box pick list seems to work inconsistently for species with infraspecific taxa. | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 08:54 PM |
| 2594 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | Home page explanation of atlas, including ambiguous records | Robert Peet | 09/08/2007 11:51 AM |
| 2593 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 12. On the Home page, the green color for "Other data sources" is not the same green | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 08:39 PM |
| 2592 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 11. The "Home" button should probably be changed to something like "Aboutâ€" ... | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 08:38 PM |
| 2591 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 10. Image thumbnails use large files | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 08:36 PM |
| 2590 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | "get missing taxa" search | Xianhua Liu | 11/09/2006 07:38 AM |
| 2589 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Concepts as the basis for returning specimens and images. | Xianhua Liu | 03/08/2007 06:05 PM |
| 2588 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Specimen & Image lists should include infraspecific taxa | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 10:41 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 2587 | InfoVeg | Bug | New | Low | Inability to search on taxa not treated by Weakley | Robert Peet | 09/08/2007 12:59 PM |
| 2586 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 5. Document the source of data for USDA PLANTS | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 06:06 AM |
| 2585 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Allow ambiguous records only in states where taxon occurs | Xianhua Liu | 09/08/2007 01:51 PM |
| 2584 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | 3. "Ambiguous" CVS and NCNHP records mapped differently from other ambiguous records | Robert Peet | 03/04/2007 07:05 AM |
| 2583 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Normal | Compile complex and undefined concept relationships | Robert Peet | 09/08/2007 01:50 PM |
| 2582 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 2A. Show parents as ambiguous members | Xianhua Liu | 01/16/2007 07:10 AM |
| 2581 | InfoVeg | Bug | In Progress | Immediate | Children should occur in map of parent | Xianhua Liu | 12/03/2006 11:00 AM |
| 2580 | InfoVeg | Bug | Closed | Immediate | 1. Incorrect links to specimen images | Xianhua Liu | 11/05/2006 08:33 PM |
| 2574 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | update species in old archive database from Forbes | Michael Lee | 11/28/2006 08:03 AM |
| 2565 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow multiple values for categorical fields | Michael Lee | 01/05/2007 05:12 PM |
| 2560 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Implement revision system for new revisions | Michael Lee | 02/10/2009 01:56 PM |
| 2559 | InfoVeg | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Limit the taxa to non-woody species for EEP databases | Michael Lee | 01/05/2007 05:12 PM |
| 5478 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | after querying plants, communities, or plots, link back to search | Michael Lee | 08/29/2011 06:28 PM |
| 5391 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | build process into war file does not generate faq.html | Michael Lee | 05/04/2011 01:38 PM |
| 5211 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Colorado data not entered correctly | Michael Lee | 10/20/2010 06:17 AM |
| 4796 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | receipt of plots with accession codes after loading | Michael Lee | 02/16/2010 08:50 AM |
| 4502 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | standardized online data entry form for plots | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 4501 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | map fields and upload data into the NVC Plot DB | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:24 PM |
| 4500 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Implement a shared login between NVCRS and VegBank | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:24 PM |
| 4499 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Refresh VegBank from Public DB | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:24 PM |
| 4498 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Provide raw data for summary tables in distributed query | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:24 PM |
| 4497 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Allow remote query from NVCRS and return useful data (not just view) | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:22 PM |
| 4496 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | search for plots based on 'communities similar to' a given type | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:22 PM |
| 4495 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Suggest community determinations for plots | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:23 PM |
| 4494 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Tracking and correlating multiple database GUIDs to entities | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:26 PM |
| 4493 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | terms of use revision | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 4492 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | search for plots based on community and return plots matching plots in same hierarchy branch, either below (for sure) or above (maybe)? | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:22 PM |
| 4491 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Query database for plots classified to a particular community on a particular date | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:22 PM |
| 4490 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | expand plot searching to include various new criteria | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:21 PM |
| 4489 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | ensure VegBank documents plot type in the sense of 'classification' plots vs. 'occurrence' plots. | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:21 PM |
| 4488 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Freeform entry of new taxonomic concepts. | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:20 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|-------------|-----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 4487 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Better support for typl plots | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:20 PM |
| 4486 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | large download support | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 4485 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Export VEGX format | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 4484 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Import VEGX plot data into VegBank | Michael Lee | 10/22/2009 12:25 PM |
| 3005 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Online VegBranch demos seem broken | Michael Lee | 11/16/2007 10:54 AM |
| 2992 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Firefox 2.0.0.8+ hangs on VegBank loading pages | Michael Lee | 11/02/2007 11:49 AM |
| 2765 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Minnesota plots are duplicated from Norm | Michael Lee | 02/09/2007 12:10 PM |
| 2724 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | CSV Download broken, needs tomcat restart? | Michael Lee | 01/15/2007 11:39 AM |
| 2555 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Update XSD to allow null dates | Michael Lee | 09/15/2006 11:02 AM |
| 2547 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | NPS-PLOTS plugin doesn't handle userDefined well | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:59 PM |
| 2546 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Make sure documentation in vegbank/ is correct and well explained | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:05 PM |
| 2545 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Triage Bugs and put them into hibernation | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:06 PM |
| 2544 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | remove extra data from VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:11 PM |
| 2543 | VegBank | Bug | In Progress | Normal | Log errors into an email or something | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:12 PM |
| 2542 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | revise XML schema | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:44 PM |
| 2541 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Rework export to use pages or filesystem to improve performance and remove timeouts | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:14 PM |
| 2540 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | disk Cache full? | Chad Berkley | 09/07/2006 09:56 AM |
| 2539 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Test new VegBranch XML upload | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 11:35 PM |
| 2538 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Recent PProjects page not spitting out right data | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 01:03 PM |
| 2537 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | update closed lists before distributing VegBank Modules 105 | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 11:31 AM |
| 2536 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML download files must validate | Chad Berkley | 09/05/2006 04:02 PM |
| 2535 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | run Accession Generation on VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/05/2006 04:04 PM |
| 2533 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | temp tables need to be part of denormalization update | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:11 PM |
| 2532 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | When users aren't logged in, prompt to do so in popup form | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 04:27 PM |
| 2530 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | export data for "interpretations" in VegBranch | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 04:31 PM |
| 2528 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Import from VegBank doesn't work for VegBranch | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:44 AM |
| 2527 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plots don't load if missing project, coverMethod, stratumMethod | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2526 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Denorms run 26 times on XML Loading | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2525 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | implement "request accessionCode" that is now available on VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:45 AM |
| 2524 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | keywords not generating: ambiguous referencE_ID | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 01:01 AM |
| 2523 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | We need a mechanism to require properties to be set in build.properties | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 01:30 AM |
| 2522 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML comments should be turned off | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|--|--------------|---------------------|
| 2521 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML needs to reference new xsd | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2520 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML Doesn't validate: DateTime invalid | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2515 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loader gets sequence values when loading old data | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2497 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Denorm utility incorrect in order of statements (based on tables, not sequence) | Chad Berkley | 08/17/2006 01:31 PM |
| 2488 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | NPS-PLOTS import Growth Form Bug | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 01:04 PM |
| 2487 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | NPS-PLOTS conversion utility: prefer exact slope/aspect | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:35 PM |
| 2486 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Certification Request form broken in Regions | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 10:57 AM |
| 2484 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add min cover % and max cover % to constancy table | Michael Lee | 08/14/2006 04:36 PM |
| 2483 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Link into site the new searchable data dictionary (and glossary?) | Michael Lee | 08/31/2006 08:36 PM |
| 2482 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | automate caching of data for homepage -- replace ant function | Chad Berkley | 09/06/2006 03:11 PM |
| 2481 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Fix Backup Strategy: where backups go | Chad Berkley | 08/14/2006 04:50 PM |
| 2478 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Implement Nightly/Weekly Cron (SQL) | Chad Berkley | 09/06/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2477 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Login forwarding problems | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:46 AM |
| 2476 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | when you try to submit data without certification, you can get to the upload screen | Michael Lee | 09/01/2006 12:23 PM |
| 2475 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | If not certified, but logged in, should prompt to certify, not login | Michael Lee | 09/01/2006 12:16 PM |
| 2474 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | After users register, they need to know it worked | Michael Lee | 09/01/2006 11:38 AM |
| 2468 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | show error estimates of mapped plots | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:55 PM |
| 2457 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Link to list of certified users, renew embargo screens | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:31 PM |
| 2442 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create a "request new AccessionCode" function for VegBranch in VegBank | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 12:18 AM |
| 2436 | VegBank | Bug | New | Immediate | Evaluate: Map plots with one click from plot-result-set | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 12:02 PM |
| 2435 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Store XML file's AccessionCodes in userDatasetItem | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2434 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Profiling of XML Loader's Performance | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2424 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | new feature: Create "find plots by area" using google maps | Michael Lee | 05/24/2006 09:54 AM |
| 2423 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Upgrade to v2 for google maps on VegBank site | Michael Lee | 05/25/2006 06:18 PM |
| 2406 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Automate homepage map- color by number of plots per state | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:44 PM |
| 2405 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Logout is broken | Chad Berkley | 06/13/2006 10:17 AM |
| 2404 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Evaluate: Let users define bounding box with Google Maps, then show plots in that area | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 04:23 PM |
| 2403 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add accessionCode to more tables in db | Michael Lee | 07/03/2006 09:29 AM |
| 2402 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Strategy to update denormalized data, cache, pages | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:24 PM |
| 2401 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Switch default mapping from Yahoo to Google | Michael Lee | 05/26/2006 12:02 PM |
| 2395 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Fix Backup Strategy -- delete extra backups from time to time | Chad Berkley | 09/04/2006 11:09 AM |
| 2394 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Make Search by person easier: filter by plots submitted and plots contributed to | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:44 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 2331 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | ensure NVC.doc standards doc matches what's in VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:55 PM |
| 2306 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change elevationAccuracy to meters, not % | Michael Lee | 07/03/2006 09:28 AM |
| 2305 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add fields to explicitly note that there are NO SPECIES on a plot, or no stems on a plot | Michael Lee | 07/03/2006 09:28 AM |
| 2303 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | TEST: Misc model changes | Michael Lee | 08/25/2006 07:28 PM |
| 2283 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Email to user does NOT work after load: using Hyperion! | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2282 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Confirm that "taxonAlt" loads via XML Loader | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2167 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix messages with Struts. Login failed, Registration failed, etc. | P. Anderson | 08/16/2005 03:40 PM |
| 2164 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | allow southern hemisphere UTM conversions. | Michael Lee | 09/06/2006 09:07 PM |
| 2163 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add comm description field to CommQuery | Michael Lee | 07/28/2005 05:32 PM |
| 2161 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add configurable missing value string to export file | P. Anderson | 07/20/2005 06:08 PM |
| 2160 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add sorting by plot to plot and species .csv download | Michael Lee | 07/20/2005 06:08 PM |
| 2149 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | change cover = -1 to inferenceArea = -1 | Michael Lee | 07/12/2005 04:41 PM |
| 2148 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix Download fields - calc some, get denorm interps | Michael Lee | 07/12/2005 10:25 AM |
| 2135 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Dynamic mapping in VegBank, i.e. GoogleMaps | Michael Lee | 08/01/2005 01:45 PM |
| 2132 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | download into VegBranch | Michael Lee | 07/22/2005 08:25 AM |
| 2102 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | IN JULY: Load Real Concepts that have been a major part of this grant | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:27 PM |
| 2101 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rework UserDefined Data in VegBranch | Michael Lee | 07/01/2005 09:11 AM |
| 2100 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | d2 user defined fields not in Z_fieldDesc | Michael Lee | 07/01/2005 09:12 AM |
| 2099 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow more stems in stemClasses (25 instead of 15) | Michael Lee | 06/29/2005 07:08 AM |
| 2098 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow space delimited stem lists | Michael Lee | 06/06/2005 02:47 PM |
| 2092 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | certification form is broken, doesn't load (aldo and vegbank) | P. Anderson | 05/30/2005 10:23 AM |
| 2086 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | IE selecting item doesn't complete? | P. Anderson | 05/24/2005 02:31 PM |
| 2078 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to post complex queries and check URL changes (pager, etc.) | P. Anderson | 05/24/2005 02:30 PM |
| 2077 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | After selecting the "last search results" link, the pager doesn't go to different pages anymore | P. Anderson | 05/24/2005 02:31 PM |
| 2075 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | make datasets have keywords, ala gmail | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:45 PM |
| 2074 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Login on IE doesn't work (use aldo.msi.ucsb.edu, works there) | P. Anderson | 09/01/2006 11:10 AM |
| 2073 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Script error on register page | P. Anderson | 04/03/2007 12:23 PM |
| 2069 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow "complex terms" to be searched for in metasearch | Michael Lee | 06/01/2005 03:18 AM |
| 2065 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | stems should not be in comprehensive plot view, but a new view | Michael Lee | 07/21/2005 06:21 PM |
| 2064 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add query to views, to search for data within a set of views | Michael Lee | 07/07/2006 10:33 PM |
| 2063 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Include original cover code in text export | Michael Lee | 04/21/2005 01:27 PM |
| 2061 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Interpret taxon on plot needs default embargo value (0) added to form | P. Anderson | 04/15/2005 10:23 AM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|---|--------------|---------------------|
| 2058 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | deal with duplicated comms b/t EcoArt and NatureServe | Michael Lee | 04/12/2005 09:22 AM |
| 2057 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add OrderBy="" as valid parameter for Vegbank:get | P. Anderson | 04/07/2005 11:16 PM |
| 2055 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Reload COSW | Michael Lee | 04/01/2005 01:51 PM |
| 2049 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | AccessionCode Gen breaks on reference due to nulls in field, even when it's not updating these | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2047 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | spaces in masthead searches are double encoded and thus query breaks | P. Anderson | 03/22/2005 10:17 AM |
| 2007 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Status records duplicated when loading NatureServe comms | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 2004 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | broken link on Main Menu of vegbank.org | P. Anderson | 03/07/2005 11:41 PM |
| 2003 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | put String rowclass in standard jsp declarations | Michael Lee | 07/28/2005 02:55 PM |
| 2002 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add VegBranch downloads to cache and fix infinite loop problem | Chad Berkley | 09/07/2006 04:32 PM |
| 1978 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Plant and Community Query Broken | P. Anderson | 02/16/2005 01:36 PM |
| 1977 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to add parent of namedplace in that table. | Michael Lee | 03/08/2005 03:36 PM |
| 1976 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | 3-in-1 not intuitive, redesign, split into column, etc. | Michael Lee | 05/06/2005 01:58 AM |
| 1975 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Iteratively query to narrow or broaden query results | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:29 PM |
| 1974 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Implement VegBank International Party Perspective | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:05 PM |
| 1973 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create "add to dataset" link and checkbox for query result views | P. Anderson | 05/06/2005 01:54 AM |
| 1972 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Keep track of downloads for "my account" | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:52 PM |
| 1971 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rename Metasearch "general search" and explain how it works on screens | P. Anderson | 05/28/2005 03:11 PM |
| 1970 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Query to search for plots with plants/comms "in a dataset" | Michael Lee | 07/22/2005 05:19 PM |
| 1969 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Plant/Comm Detail View: add link to "search for plant & children" | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:54 PM |
| 1968 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Allow uploading of binary files to VegBank that "relate" to plots, projects, etc. | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:51 PM |
| 1967 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Fix downloader if takes too long: create file and set to download from private space later | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:41 PM |
| 1966 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix downloader: only download all data for ASCII, not one file only | P. Anderson | 03/10/2005 07:55 PM |
| 1965 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create "Browse" screens to browse various data, primarily plots, via different starting points, wiki:MeetingSBAFeb2005Agenda.Day3 | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 11:41 AM |
| 1964 | VegBank | Bug | New | Low | Business rules for allow plots in: minimums and how to enforce? | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:00 PM |
| 1963 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Customize name displayed for a plant concept | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 05:03 PM |
| 1962 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Store available taxonInterpretation "options" in denorm fields in TaxonObs and allow those names to be shown in views | Michael Lee | 07/12/2005 11:13 AM |
| 1961 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Feb2005 Main Menu /Homepage / Header/Footer Redesign - 16 hours MAX | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 10:43 AM |
| 1960 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Craft Renewal Request, Due July 15, 2005 wiki:MeetingSBAFeb2005Agenda.Day2 | Robert Peet | 02/10/2005 03:31 PM |
| 1959 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Craft Supplement Request, Due Feb/Mar wiki:MeetingSBAFeb2005Agenda.Day2 | Robert Peet | 02/10/2005 03:31 PM |
| 1958 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Replace USDA 2002 with USDA 2000 | Robert Peet | 09/11/2006 05:03 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|--|--------------|---------------------|
| 1956 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | function to fuzz and unfuzz locations for admin | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:20 PM |
| 1955 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | view my plots -- deposits, based on ownership + embargo chng | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:32 PM |
| 1951 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need to handle citation URLs | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 01:51 PM |
| 1950 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need a "cite this plot" link on observation views | P. Anderson | 04/01/2005 08:21 PM |
| 1949 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | "add plot to shopping cart" link on all plot views. | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:17 PM |
| 1947 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix plot query results to paginate results | P. Anderson | 05/06/2005 01:49 AM |
| 1946 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | try to use "commTypeID" for Z_USER_I | Michael Lee | 08/14/2006 04:47 PM |
| 1945 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | accession codes can't have underbars or non-alphanumeric items | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:08 PM |
| 1943 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to put "VB" in accessionCode into a props file | P. Anderson | 02/10/2005 04:10 PM |
| 1942 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Implement ongoing automatic updates with NatureServe | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 04:50 PM |
| 1925 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Simple Intellectual Property system: plot query (change SQL) | P. Anderson | 03/17/2005 11:58 AM |
| 1880 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | GetSet_ManualOption() need to have error checking in case option not defined | Michael Lee | 01/20/2005 11:21 AM |
| 1878 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | get XML loader working again so we can test next fixes of XML Loader | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1877 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Alvar data: denorms, keywords, xml cache | Michael Lee | 09/07/2006 04:31 PM |
| 1876 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Load NatureServe plots and communities in DB | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1875 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Come up with agenda for Feb Meeting on wiki page | Michael Lee | 01/15/2005 12:40 PM |
| 1874 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | supplying default value for Lat/Long should be custom proc, not translation, b/c numbers could already exist | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 11:04 AM |
| 1873 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | let user write new plant Name to use if spelling is wrong. Caching this would be nice, too | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 05:22 PM |
| 1871 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix SQL For chk_c2_placeSystemsUsed | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 01:54 PM |
| 1870 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | trans_manyFields() needs to handle empty string being passed to it? | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 10:07 AM |
| 1869 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | allow ignoring of plants and comm names that are in matching form | Michael Lee | 06/29/2005 10:31 AM |
| 1868 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Check that file exists on Load Data screen | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 10:03 AM |
| 1867 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Metadata scrolls between new records | Michael Lee | 01/13/2005 10:08 AM |
| 1863 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader (7): run keywordGen after loading XML | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1861 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | fix denorm SQL approach | Chad Berkley | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1860 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader: need to read incoming accessionCodes from user and check to see if already loaded to VegBank | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1859 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader: need receipt for VegBranch to update user's local AccessionCodes | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1858 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | XML Loader (13): XML files need to load that have no plots, just other valid root elements | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1857 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | XML Loader (12): need receipt @ end of upload process (and also before start?? (14)) | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1854 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Link to NatureServeExplorer for NS comms and plants | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|--|-------------|---------------------|
| 1853 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Need view for NatureServe to link to using their UIDs for comms and plants | Michael Lee | 03/28/2005 01:28 PM |
| 1842 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | release new vegbank module with populated Usage.status_ID field and remove from Fix line-- or allow user to cancel that fix (too long) | Michael Lee | 01/18/2005 01:17 PM |
| 1841 | VegBank | Bug | Closed | Normal | make references addable in VegBranch (contribs) and add field(s) to Plot Comm Table | Michael Lee | 12/16/2004 08:55 PM |
| 1840 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | TEST ref on: Plot Comm Table | Michael Lee | 07/01/2005 09:11 AM |
| 1828 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Process AccessionCode receipt from VegBank | Michael Lee | 08/28/2006 05:38 PM |
| 1827 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | watch for dupls in D2 cause this can cause error in E: or just take first-- check if this is used in REAL copy | Michael Lee | 01/10/2005 10:14 AM |
| 1824 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | place names need to match within stateAbbrev | Michael Lee | 12/14/2004 10:10 AM |
| 1816 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Create download of latest closed list values from vegbank.org | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 10:45 PM |
| 1815 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | create form for importing data from another VegBranch into this one | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 10:49 PM |
| 1814 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | match fields in field matching form that do match exactly | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 08:31 PM |
| 1813 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Rework the handling of placeSystems to make manual matches less prone to being orphaned. | Michael Lee | 12/07/2004 03:00 PM |
| 1812 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Translate field values form needs "don't translate this" checkbox or button for open lists | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 05:06 PM |
| 1811 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Need ability to load stems via size class easier | Michael Lee | 01/10/2005 10:12 AM |
| 1810 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add feature that recognizes "XXXX sp. #[0-9]+" and matches just like "XXX sp." | Michael Lee | 12/06/2004 04:54 PM |
| 1809 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add documentation to web for adding new plants and comms | Michael Lee | 01/15/2005 01:20 PM |
| 1808 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Deal with placeNames in C2 and remove notes that they are not implemented | Michael Lee | 12/16/2004 10:52 PM |
| 1806 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Valid AccCodes and remove old Manual Matches | Michael Lee | 12/17/2004 12:12 AM |
| 1804 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | export data from VegBranch into several formats | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:43 PM |
| 1803 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | openF_migrStats function not sql safe | Michael Lee | 12/03/2004 12:09 AM |
| 1802 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Preview New Names & Concepts Broken. Write AccCodes before Manual Match form opens. | Michael Lee | 12/03/2004 12:08 AM |
| 1801 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | matching bugs from Tim | Michael Lee | 12/02/2004 10:40 PM |
| 1798 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | standardize normalization activities in VegBranch and run after importing from vegbank.org | Michael Lee | 12/03/2004 12:17 AM |
| 1797 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | standardize normalization activities in VegBranch and run after importing from vegbank.org | Michael Lee | 12/02/2004 01:42 PM |
| 1795 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Decide on Date for Meeting in Feb | Michael Lee | 01/07/2005 01:00 PM |
| 1788 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Upload to VegBank doesn't work | P. Anderson | 12/12/2004 08:35 PM |
| 1767 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Loading plots causes duplication of stratumType for extant stratumMethods | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1759 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Interpret taxon form has lookup that sends you to old view of plants | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1758 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Get help linked from forms in VegBranch | Michael Lee | 11/08/2004 05:47 PM |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Updated |
|------|---------|---------|----------|-----------|---|-------------|---------------------|
| 1757 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plug in forms not yet linked in | Michael Lee | 11/08/2004 05:48 PM |
| 1752 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to populate owner of entities when entities are loaded. | P. Anderson | 09/11/2006 03:10 PM |
| 1713 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | /get doesn't work on IE | P. Anderson | 10/14/2004 02:29 PM |
| 1700 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | /Get takes you to gyro, even if on vegtest! | P. Anderson | 09/28/2004 03:52 PM |
| 1699 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Immediate | Init. Data Ready:Design and Implement Connectivity of plants and comms with NatureServe | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1696 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | pager error | P. Anderson | 09/20/2004 11:08 AM |
| 1688 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Query criteria need to be SQL-safe | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:52 PM |
| 1687 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Fix plot upload filename bug | P. Anderson | 10/04/2004 07:19 PM |
| 1686 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Finish new machine setup | P. Anderson | 11/19/2004 07:40 PM |
| 1685 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to have /get/{tableName}/PK# forwarding to default views | P. Anderson | 09/28/2004 03:54 PM |
| 1684 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | :pager is broken on nested :gets | P. Anderson | 09/27/2004 10:52 AM |
| 1661 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Summary View broken | P. Anderson | 01/31/2005 02:54 PM |
| 1654 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | pdf's don't work in Mozilla on our tomcat site, but do in apache | P. Anderson | 08/25/2004 09:08 AM |
| 1653 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Plot Downloads incomplete for a lot of plots: ASCII | P. Anderson | 04/01/2005 05:49 PM |
| 1642 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | maps for view and query! | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |
| 1641 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | We need an FAQ for our site | Michael Lee | 07/27/2004 11:43 AM |
| 1612 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | add new comms for CO plots and link | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1611 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data Ready: Load plots: NS/Hrtg:New York: 250 : Tim Howard | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1610 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | lift VA Heritage data embargo | Michael Lee | 02/09/2011 12:29 PM |
| 1609 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Data Ready: Load plots: NS/Hrtg:Minnesota: 250 | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:38 AM |
| 1608 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load plots: NS/Hrtg: Nebraska: 1500 | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:48 PM |
| 1607 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Load Plots: Arctic releves | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:43 PM |
| 1478 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | evaluate: Make VegBranch NPS-compatible | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:32 PM |
| 1469 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | Add mapping starting from parent, add many children | Michael Lee | 04/01/2005 08:26 PM |
| 1415 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | How do we use the dates in VegBank | Michael Lee | 05/07/2004 11:16 AM |
| 1414 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | New field to ID quality of concept? | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 11:46 AM |
| 1374 | VegBank | Bug | New | Normal | Get adding plant and adding community forms working with new model | Michael Lee | 09/11/2006 01:47 PM |
| 1371 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | need to provide a 1.0.2 xml example that is useful | Michael Lee | 05/07/2004 11:33 AM |
| 1357 | VegBank | Bug | Resolved | Normal | remove initial plots which are duplicates/incomplete | Michael Lee | 01/31/2005 02:53 PM |

...